From: [ermE) Usms)

To: [EvEy ey [br'[P”br'[E JUSMS);[evex mmicy ] (USMS);|er eimier [(USMS)ENEE:
(MY M )ifere): eymey J(USMS)

Cc: G |[b;[5 ETNC EXTHE) |[imaien Ty i l;rbr[E

Subject: RE Justice Sotomayor USMS Assistance Requested: August - Septemberjeiss: Bimie)

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:46:52 PM

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Sotomayor

LOCATION: S/NY and E/NY areas

CIRCUIT: 02
DISTRICT: S/NY
SECURITY LEVEL:L"™®
DATE(S): July 4-7, 2022

(B35} (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

(B3(5): (B)THEY: (B)THF)

|[b:-[5:-: ] |

DATE(S): July 10-11, 2022

|[b:-[5:-: [B)TIC): BTHF) |

rb)[ﬁ): (BHTHE) |

DATE(S): July 12-17, 2022

rb[ﬁ (BHTHEY: (BITHF) |

B (BHTHEY (B)THF)

(b)) (BHTHE)

— August 30, 2022

EY: (B)THCY: [B)THFY

@usdoj.gov
|[b:-[6:-: ] |

DATE(S): August 31-September 5, 2022

rb)[ﬁ): {B)(THCY: (B)THF) |

b)) (BITHEY (BM)THF)

(B)(5): (BMTHE)

DATE(S): September 6-12, 2022

rb[ﬁ (BHTHEY: (B)THF) |

|[b)[5): {b)THCY: (B)THF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: (B3(5): (B)THE)
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(B3(5): (BMTHCY (BHTHF) oy Sd Oj .gov

From:["® ©7© P00 |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:04 AM

To:[omE [USMS) |[b:'['_':'[E:' b? usms.doj.gov>

Cc: b)(THE) @SU premecourt.gov>; (B)(6): (BMTHC): (bITHF)
@supremecourt.goy>;[~ SN enn @ supremecourt.gov> ;e

e Rpusms.doj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor USMS Assistance Requested: August - September; [aric

B)E): (BNTHE)

Chiefs,
Please see the attached USMS assistance request and advise if you have any questions.
Best

3

(C) (b)(6); (BMTHC) |
(0) (6306 (B)THC) |
(OP S) (b)(6): (BMTHC)

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United
States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the
United States
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From: [omE [usms)

To: b)E): (BXTHCN [b:'ﬁ':'[F:'"b)[?}[E) I JSMS); |[b;.ﬁ';.[E) I [0)6); (BTG
Th W T WE

Cc: BYTHE)
Subject: RE: Justice Kennedy; 6/24- 6/27; |~/ ®7©
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:33:16 AM

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: USSCPD

DATE(S): July 6-12, 2022
LOCATION: [EESTNN and R
ASS | G N E D : rb)[5): {B)THCY: (BMTHF)

CIRCUIT: 02
DISTRICT: S/NY & E/NY

SECURITY LEVEL:

CONTACT INFO:

rb:-[sz-: {BHTHE) |

Regards,

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b2-[52-: {B)TMC) |

B)6): (B)TIC): (BXTHF) usdoj.gov
From:{RESSis = @supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 11:29 AM

To: fpmE (USM S biscriic. dopEovs
[Po® Pusms.doj.gov>

Cei[77® [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: Justice Kennedy; 6/24- 6/2 & @M@

Chiefs,

Attached is a request for USMS assistance. The mode of transportation from Washington DC
ime  fis still tentative. I will update you as soon as I know more. Please contact me with any

questions. Thank you.

Best Regards,
B)(6): (®)(7)(C): E)N(F)

Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street, NE Washington, DC 20543
[0} (B)(5): (BMTHE)
[C] (B)(5): (BMTHE)
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From:

To: [usms); ;[P0 MG XTI kUSMSEI_E?”.L"‘[? Ak Dsms)
Cc: M) (bME); (BMTHCK (bXTHF) (bME). (bMTHCY: (bHTHF) P’ 1THE)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Sotomayor, Florida 7/7 -7/10

Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 12:02:54 PM

Attachments: 07-07-2022 thru 07-10-2022.doc

[exEy: ey e Jfor SONIA SOTOMAYOR 47

This e-mail is in response to your security request. After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for security. Please review the assignment for this
security request.

REQUESTOR: Supreme Court Police for SCJ Sotomayor

DATE(S): July 7 to 10, 2022

LOCATION: [0 ®0< | FL

ASS | G N E D: (B)(6): (BMTHC): (BITHF)
CIRCUIT: 11

DISTRICT: S/FL
CONTACT INFORMATION

(B3(5): (BMTHCY (B}THF) |

b5} (BXTHC) |
rb)[ﬁ): {B)(THCY: (BMTHF) EJ us d 0 I gov

Regards

|[b)[5:-: (B)TIC): (B)TNF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C' |[b)[5): (B)TMC) |

(B3(5): (BHTHE: (B)THF)

D)(E); (B)THC): (b E
Fromr HEn RS B0 bsupremecourt.gow

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 2:19 PM
To: [l [usms) o= [@usms.doj.gov>
cc: |[b}ﬁ'}[EI- @SU premecourt_gov);l[b)[ﬁx {b)TMC): (BMFHF) |

supremecourt. gov>|“’3'[51" CHOEE Bl EJ supremecourt.gov>pmne

<1“””:'[E:' @ usms.doj.gov:>; [Fe emne: &me Psupremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Sotomayor, Florida 7/7 -7/10
Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. Additionally, Please
be advised the Justice’s previously mentioned trip tq”® ®™ We are
waiting on a confirmation for the flight from Florida to New York (Seat Assignmen{
For your general awareness, the Justice plans to remain in New York from JUL 10 to JUL 17.
Please can you advise[”"® [with the Justice in addition to the
assigned inspector?
Warm Regards
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM : (B3(5): (BHTHEY: (BHTHF)

DATE: 5/27/2022
SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Sotomayor
Justice Sotomayor will travel from New York to Florida on July 7. Justice Sotomayor will

return to New York on July 10th. Please provide Marshal’s assistance in Florida as indicated
below. I will provide more information when the information is received.

Thqrsda July 7, 2022 N
ﬁﬁ)a_mew Yorkltb)[sx TONTNCY: ()T HE) |

rb)[ﬁ): {b)THCY: (BNTHE) |

(BMTHE) B)(E): (BITHC): (BNTHE)

Arrives

Sunday, July 10, 2022
(BMTHEY Departsl[b)[ﬁ): {BMTHC): (bNTHME) |

|[b)[5): (B)(THC); (BTHE) |

Arrives New York (B3(5): (B)THEY (B)THE)

(BHTHEY

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me af"® =© Jwork)™™ "™

(cellular) or email address|2z2™™  fsupremecourt.gov

(DT HFY

Please provide the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals.

Thank you.

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the
United States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No
such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme
Court of the United States.
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b)(B); (D)(T)(C): (B)(7)F)

(C EIE): EIIC) |

(O (B)(5): (B)THC) |

(OP S)'[b:-tsx BT |

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
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From: [EXmE) [USMS)

To: b)6): (BNTHC): (b)THF) Ib)ﬁ')[E) | JSMS) 1[b2-[5:-: (B)(THC): (BHTHF) h JSMS)
Cc: |[b)m[E:- | e

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh

Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:04:36 AM

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kavanaug)’l“’i'm[a

DATE(S): 07/08/22-07/10/22
LOCATION: [ &me NC
ASSIGNED |[b}[5): (B)(TMC): (B)THF) |
CIRCUIT: 4th

DISTRICT: E/NC

SECURITY LEVEL: [*™® |
CONTACT INFORMATION

|[b}[5): (B)(THCY; (BMTHF) |

EMAIL:I[b)[ﬁ): (BHTHEY: (BXTHF) DUSDOJ-G_O_[

Ce rb:-[sz-: {BMTHE) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: )6} (B)(THC)

@usdoj.gov
FromPestessne [@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 3, 2022 9:07 AM
To: |“’:'["’[E:' |( USMS) 4=7= [@usms.doj.gov>
Cc: pm® [@supremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, [ereme NC - July 8-10
Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. | apologize for the short

notice, as we were only recently notified.
D)(E): (BITHC): (BY(TNF)

) : ted States Police
b)(6): (B)(7)(C); (D)7)F)
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543
Ofﬁce: |[b)[5): (BNTHC)
Cell:l[b)[s:-: B)THC) |

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the
United States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes.
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No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the
Supreme Court of the United States.

2022-USMS-000356 008 of 114 FINAL



TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM: |[b:-[5:-: [B)TIC): BTHF)

DATE: June 21, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Barrett

Justice Barrett will be driven from Washington, DC to[”® ®™ Tennessee on Friday, July 1,
2022. Justice Barrett will be staying[® ®m© : ___|until Saturday,
July 9, 2022. Justice Barrett will be driven from [”*®”“ [Tennessee to|”™” ®”®  Michigan
on July 9, 2022. Justice Barrett will [ ®m© Michigan until
Friday, July 15, 2022. "
rb:-[sz-: TEYTICY: BNTIE) rN andl[b:-[s:-: )THCY [b:-[-’:-[E:INH from July 1-15t We are requesting
additional resources based {*"® | Please
provide Marshal’s assistance in TN and MI as indicated below:

. e from June

25th through June 26th.

Friday, July 1, 2022
TBD Depal’ts (b)) (B)THC): (BNTHE)
TBD Arrives|”® ®0© Tennessee
Saturday, July 9, 2022
TBD '

Tennessee rbl-[-":-[E:-

TBD Arrivesfamis™ [ Michigan

Friday, July 15, 2022

ArriVeS |[b)[5): {BMTHC): (bXTHE)

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
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I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are

any questions or concerns, please contact me af (work), [P© OO [(cellular) or

—,

email addres{5s.,

Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals.

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
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From: EXTHE) USMS)

- |(B3(E): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

To: [EYE) BT BXTF) |y

Cc: [EEx BTy B fever mimics RIS
Subject: RE: Justice Gorsuch Travel 07-10-22 thru 07/23/22 (Italy)
Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 7:44:14 AM

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Gorsuch[»™® |

DATE(S): July 10-23, 2022

LOCATION: Padova PD, Italy

ASS ]GV ED: )G (BXTHEY (B)THF)

CONTACT I

(B35): (BMTHCY: (B)THF) |

rb:-[sz-: (BITHCY: BNTIF) [zusdoi.cov
|[b)[5:-: ) |

Regards,

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

[P e
C: |

W BNTICY: )TNF) usdo j.gov

From|[”® ©7 ©0® |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 12:18 PM

To: [P™® |(USMS) |"’"““E’ E) usms.doj.gov>

Cc :|“’”5:” e |@ supremecourt.gov> e eme: enm Psupremecourt.gov>;
|[b)[5)i (B)(TMCY: (B)THF) |@ su p remecou rt. gOV>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Gorsuch Travel 07-10-22 thru 07/23/22 (Italy)

Chiefs,

Justice Gorsuch’s detail requestsassistance with gf@™® [in Italy from July

10™ to July 23" 2022. Justice Gorsuch’s presence in Italy will be publicly advertised, and the dates
requested for theill most likely be after the release of the Dobbs opinion. Please contact me
with any questions.

B)(8): (BNTHER (B)THE)

b)(B): (D)(T)(C); (b)(7)F)

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE Washington, DC 20543
[O} (b)) (BMTHE)

BHE}: (BXTHE)
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EEY; NI (BHTHFN 1premecourt.geov
This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the
United States, and are not “‘agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes.
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

FROM : rb)[ﬁ): {B)THCY: (B)THF)

DATE: June 21, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from | ®"* South Dakota to[?®®7® | Michigan
on Wednesday, July 13, 2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be staying®™® [while in
RIS MI. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Sunday, July 17, 2022.
b)(THE) |
in [EEESas IMI from July 13-17, 2022. We are requesting additional resources based””*
R | Please provide Marshal’s assistance in
Michigan as indicated below:
o« 7 from July 13t
through July 17%.
o IS ffrom July 13% through July
17th.

Wednesday, July 13, 2022
DT DepaI‘tS (bMEY. (BMTHC) (bHTHE)

. b)SY: (LHTHC): (B)THED
DT Arrives

Sunday, July 17, 2022

DT Departs[P® ®ne e0e

""|EDT  Arrives Ronald Reagan Washington National Airpor™”® |
PacKkage)

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are
. (D)5} (BHTHE)
any questions or concerns, please contact me at (cellular) or

email address [52., J@supremecourt.gov.

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
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From: [ [usms)

To: Peeneene] [poe | (usms);|ere: eme: [(USMS)fEiEr BT EmE JuSMS)
Cc: [2mE ]

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 7/13-7/17 Wm)

Date: Sunday, June 26, 2022 10:19:06 AM

Attachments: 07-13-2022 thru 07-17-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kavanaugh [

DATE(S): 07/13/22-07/17/22

LO CATl O N : b)(E): (b)(THC)

ASS'GN E D:rb)[ﬁ): {B)TMCY: (BMTHFY |

CIRCUIT: 6th

DISTRICT: W/MI

SECURITY LEVEL: [>™® |

CONTACT INFORMATION

(B3(5): (BXTHEY: (B)THF)

Senior Inspector
Cell |[b)[5:-: {BMTHE) |

Regards,

(D)(6): (B)THC): (DY(T)F)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C1[b)[5): [B)TMC) |

BEs Einc: Boe @ usdoj.gov

FromjBeepacEn [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 4:21 PM

To:[Pme JUSMS) 420© @ usms.doj.gov>
Cc: R |@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 7/13-7/17 (e e

Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. Once approved,
please provide the names and contact information for the deputies assigned, so that our
SCUSPD team can begin the liaison process and exchange of additional information.
Best regards.

b)(E); (D)(T)(C); (b)(7)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
b)(6): (B)(7)(C): (D)T)F)

oune First dStreet NE
Washi

Office: B)E): B)THC
Cell: B
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM : rb)[ﬁ): (B)(THCY: (BMTHF)

DATE: June 25, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Barrett

(D)5} (B)THE)

Justice Barrett will be traveling from [*®®™© [Michigan to

July 15, 2022. Justice Barrett will[>® ©™

Justice Barrett will return to Washington, DC on Wednesday, July 20, 2022, pre

Louisiana on Friday,
|LA.

rb)[.'-)[E)

[LA

(BHTHEY

from July 15-20". We are requesting additional resources based

|{b)[-")[EI'

| Please provide Marshal’s assistance in LA as indicated below:

e [BNTNE)

I5™ through July 20™.

Friday, July 15, 2022

|from July

[":'{"}[E:' | Departs|“’1'[5?* TS BT

Arrive S rb)[ﬁ): (B)(THC): (BNTHE)

(BHTHE)

Wednesday, July 20, 2022

[BITIE] —_—
Denarts [e: emc: eimeE

rrives Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport

(BHTHE)

B)THE)

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are

any questions or concerns, please contact me at[”* *™“ [ofﬁce), IR BN

(b)(5):

or email addres§e?c, j@supremecourt.gov.

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
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From: EE lusms)

To: [E)E): ()TNCY: (BYTHF) ; [EXEY: BXTHCE B
Cc:

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/15-7/20 {5k £)7HE)

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:57:12 AM

Attachments: 07-15-2022 thru 07-20-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Barrett

DATE(S): July 15-20, 2022

LOCATION: L A

ASSIGNED: [erer mmics: mimie |

CIRCUIT: 5th
DISTRICT: E/LA
SECURITY LEVEL: [*"®
CONTACT INFORMATION

B8] (BITHCY (BITHF)

635X (BHTHCY: (BTN

@usdoj.gov

3 ok ok ok ok 3 ok ok o ok o ok ok ok ok o o ok ok o oK ok ok o ok ok of o ok oF o ok ok ok ok koK

Regards,

)6} (B)THC)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

: |[b:-[5:-: BNTIE) |

)6} (b)THC): (BMTHF) USd Oj,gOV

From: [o6 @i @nm [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2022 1:59 PM

To: @ IUSMS) 1“’}“'3'[5} |@u5ms,doj‘gov>
Cc: pm= [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/15-7/20 [*® ©™@

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

Best regards,
()(6); (BY7)(C); (B)TIF)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
[BYE): BXC) BN |

One First Street NE

Washington,

Office: [l

Cell: |[b)[5): (B)THC)
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From: pmE

To: BYEY, (BXTIIC: (BHTIF) f"3'“'}[5} -[BXER: @XTCY: BHTHE)
Cc: BEE]

Subject: RE: 07-19-2022 thru 07-22-2022

Date: Saturday, June 18, 2022 2:06:20 PM

Attachments: image001.png

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Alito
DATE(S): July 19-22, 2022
LOCATION: Roma, Italy
ASS]GN I:D: (B35} (BMTHC): (BHTHFY
CIRCUIT: N/x
DISTRICT: N/A

SECURITY LEVEL"__|

CONTACT INFORMATION

|[bI'[T‘)[EI' |

|[b)[5): (B)(THCY: (BMTHF) |
Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b}[6): {B)TMC) |

(B3(5): (BHTHE: (B)THF)

@usdoj.gov

rb)[ﬁ): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

From bsupremecourt.gow
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:55 AM

(BMTHEY .
To:pm® |(USMS){ @ usms.doj.gov>
CC: rb)rf)[E) E) su p remecou rt : gOV>, |[b)[5): {BMTHC): (bXTHF) _I
e TENE): BITICK
aieiiiniaiisinii supremecourt.gov>[EE e ene bupremecourt.gov>; [ome

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THF)

supremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 07-19-2022 thru 07-22-2022

Chiefs,

Please see the attached request for security assistance in late July in Rome, Italy for a Justice Alito
security detail.

Kind Regards,
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(B35} (BMTHCY: B)THFY

udicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

(B)(5): (BMTHE)
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(B)(5): (BMTHE)

(OPS)
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

FR()RJ' B8] (BHTHCY (B)THF)

DATE: June 21, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

Justice Kavanaugh will be driven from Washington, DC to[*® ®™© | Delaware on
Friday, August 5, 2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be [**®™° |
[ “’:"":"T IDE. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Sunday. August 14,
2022.@@@

|[bI-FI-[EI-

IDE from August 5-14, 2022. We are requesting additional resources
based [»7® | Please provide Marshal’s
assistance in Delaware as indicated below:

Pm@

5™ through August 14,

|from August

Friday, August 5, 2022

TBD Departs [B)E): (B)TIC): (BITHE)
TBD Arrives[F® @me

Sunday, August 14, 2022

TBD Departsltb:-tsz-: [BYTICY: BITNE)

TBD Arrives rb:-[sz-; TBNTHCY: BTNE) |

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are
i AT b)6); (D)TNC)

any questions or concerns, please contact me af”® ®™ [work), cellular) or

email address[2f. Jsupremecourt.gov.

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
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From: | (USMS)

To: lusmsy,Pre BRSSO |(usms);FrE Eme
Cc: [pmE

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 8/5-8/14 [®)8): B)7iE)

Date: Sunday, June 26, 2022 10:23:02 AM

Attachments: 08-05-2022 thru 08-14-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kavanaugh
DATE(S): 08/05/22-08/14/22

LOCATION;[exex e |DE

ASSIGNE D :[erE): B @ime

CIRCUIT: 3"

DISTRICT: D/DE
SECURITY LEVEL:["™®
CONTACT INFORMATION

rb)[ﬁ): (b)(THCY: (BHTHF) |

(BHTHE)

Senior Inspector
(b}(6): (BMTHC) ce”

Regards,

|[b)[5:-: (B)TIC): B)TNF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b:-[5>: (B)THC) |

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

hb@usdoj.gov

’ |[b)[5): {b)(THC): (BMTHF)

From |@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:25 PM

To:™® | (usivis) £7° |@usms.doj.gov>
Cc: [l |@supremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, 8/5-8/14 [2® ®m© |DE)

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
(B)(6): (BY(T)(CY: BYNF)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
|(b)(6); (0)(7)(C): (B)T)F)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Office: |[b:-[6:-: ENTHCT |
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

B8} (BITHEY (BITHF)

FROM:

DATE: July 2, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor will travel from[*® ®™© [to[REESS NY on August 5% , and will
return to[P® ©7O lon August 8". The Justice will have a [*™® |for this
trip.

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. [ will provide more information when the
information is received.

August 5t — August §th [ |

° Tb)ﬁ')[E) |

Pending approval, the DPU will provide a point of contact to coordinate all specific details.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at [** 7 Kwork),[”

(cellular) or email addres{59s" "  |@supremecourt.gov

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
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From: [pimiE J(USMS)

To: )% ENTHE): EIE | [oTiE) leusmsy ig;;g;;:[;?:-ﬁ':-t@-:

Cc: [ermE |[‘;§[,_£"[[’~“ tlJ.iMS.): ErE [eres e mmm e Bime: ©imne
Subject: RE: Justice Sotomayor; New York; 8/5 - 8/8

Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 12:27:59 PM

Attachments: 08-05-2022 thru 08-08-2022.doc

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

DATE(S): August 5-8, 2022

LO CAT| ON (b)(6): (BMTHC) NY

ASSIGNE [Jexsr e @ |

CIRCUIT: 02

DISTRICT: N/NY

SECURITY LEVEL:p@®

Contact Information:

Regards,
MC)

(B35

(B3(5): (B)THCY (BHTHF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C: (B)(5): (BMTHE) |

(b)(6): (BMTHC): (BITHF) @ USdOj‘gOV
From: el bl [@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 2:52 PM
To:[P™® [USMS) P& P usms.doj.gov>
cc:rb)ﬁ')[E) @ USmS.dOj‘gO\«"); |[b2-[52-: (B)THC]: (B)THF) |USMS)
PIEs BOEr BnE pusms.doj.gov>; [pme [@supremecourt.gov>;
|[b:-[5:-: (BITHCY: BHTHFY |@ supremecourt.gov> j[b:-[sz-: (BITHCY: BHTHF) E) supremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor; New York; 8/5 - 8/8
Chiefs,
Please see the attached request for USMS assistance.
VIR,
E}E[’_Lb[’)w

b)(E); (D)(T)(C); (B)(7)F)

(C) |[b)[5): {B)TMC) |

(O)l[b)[ﬁ): {B)THC) |

(OPS) |[b)[5): (B)THC) |

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

DATE: July 217 2022
SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer
Justice Breyer and family will travel to Chicago, IL on August 6%, 2022 for a public appearance.

Please provide assistance as indicated below. [ will provide more information when the
information is received.

Saturday, August 06, 2022
["® DT  Chicago O’Hare Airport to TBD

|[b}rf)[E)
Sunday, August 07, 2022
TBD hrs Transportation to Chicago O’Hare Airport from TBD

[PP®]CDT  Flight Departure

rb)ﬁ')[E)

. b)(E): (B)THC) HE): (B)THC)
If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (work)[”™ ™=
(cellular) or email address 5% |@supremecourt.gov

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
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From: e L usms)

To: E00E) 0T e ] e |L£§M51; [ @E) lusms)
Cc: (CHTHE) (1 ggMﬁlltb)ﬁ':-[E:-
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance; 7B.6.22 - §.7.22; Chicago, 1L
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 4:08:42 PM
Attachments: ABA Medal to Justice Brever Letter 6-03-22.pdf
[exex e |odf
im 1.pni

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.)

DATE(S): August 6-7

LOCATION: Chicago, IL

ASS ]GV ED:rb)[ﬁ): (BTHEY: (BHTHF) |

CIRCUIT: 7th

DISTRICT: N/IL

SECURITY LEVEL:™® |

CONTACT INFO

rb)[5): (b)(THC); (BMTHF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: (b)(6): (BMTHC)

(B3(5): (BXTHEY (B)THF)

@ usdoj.gov

(B35): (BHTHCY (B)THF)

From:| |@ supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11:26 AM

To: l"’:'m[E} UsMSs) 27 |@usms.doj.gov>
CC:F’:'F'HE) |@5u premecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance; Justice Breyer; 8.6.22 - 8.7.22; Chicago, IL
Please see the updated information below from Justice Breyer’s staff:

Justice Breyer, [ "™ and[™ """ Will be staying at the™ =

(B3(5): (BHTHE

on Saturday,

August 6. The award will be given there as well (in the afternoon). The ABA will

send me more details next week, including the Saturday night dinner location.
Best,

(B3(5): (B)THC: (B)THF)
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rb)[ﬁ): {b)FMC): (BMTHF) |
JSD Chicago

B)(E): (B)THC) T
Mobile
B EeT B 151 s ms, doj,gon
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b)(E); (D)(T)(C): (b)(7)F)

Eg;[l[bl'[ﬁl': (B)THC) |
(OI) S ) (b})(E): (BMTHC)

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United
States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the
United States.

From: [eis: @i ©me |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11:45 AM

To:[»7® |@usdoj.gov) <fb:'[?:'[E:' @usdoj.gov>
Cc: 125 supremecourt.gov>

Subject: USMS Assistance; Justice Breyer; 8.6.22 - 8.7.22; Chicago, IL

Chiefs,

Please see the attached request.

V/R,

(b)(5): (BMTHCR
(BHTHFY

b)(E); (D)(7)(C): (b)(7)F)

(C (B)iE): (BHTIC)
(0) (b)(6): (BMTHC)
(OPS) b)(E): (B)(THC) |

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
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From: [EXTHE)

To: (B)E): BNTHC): (B)THF) "Tb)m[E) Jusms); e k; fb:-ﬁ')[E)
Cc: [re: ome: Tusms), PEERDS (usMs)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh,NY | 8/15 - 8/19

Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:27:44 AM

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

DATE(S): August 15-19, 2022

LOCATION[ S | NY

ASS ]GV ED: |[b)[5): (BTHEY, (BHTHF) |

CIRCUIT: 2nd

DISTRICT: E/NY

SECURITY LEVEL: [

CONTACT INFORMATION

b)) (BITHCY (B)THF)

B)E): (BNTHE) |

(B3(6): (BMTHC): (BITHF) (Dusdo' o0V
Regards,

(B)(5): (BMTHC:
(BMTHF)
|[b)[5}: (B)(THC); (BMTHF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations

C: peene |
|[b)[6): EITCH: BITF)

busdoj,gov

(B3(5): (BHTHCY (BHTHF)

From: @supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2022 8:51 AM

To{ [(USmS) |“””’[E} |@ usms.doj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh,[P®®@& NY | 8/15 - 8/19

Good morning,

It appears | failed to send the attach request to the JSD security request group. Please see the

attached request for assistance. My sincerest apologies for the delay.
D)(6); (B)(T)(C): (B)(T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
eE). BXNC). BN

One First Street NE
Washinetan DC 20543
Office:|

C e I] I[b)[é): ENTIC) |

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
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From:l[b)ﬁ)i {B)TMCY: (BMTHF) |

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 1:51 PM

To:[om® |@usdoj.gov' fFmE |@usdoj.gov>

Ce:pmE Psupremecourt.gov>
Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh [p& &g NY | 8/15-8/19
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

b)(E): (D)(T)(C); (b)(7)F)

supreme Court of the United States Police

b)(E): (D)(T)(C); (b)(T)F)

One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543
Office:Pe®m@ |
Cell: rb)[ﬁ): (B)(THED |

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

FROM & |[b){5): (b)(THC): (BHTHF)

DATE: July 20, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Barrett

Justice Barrett will be traveling to [7® ®7© Indiana on Wednesday, August 17, 2022. Justice
Barrett will be[>® ®7© |IN. Justice Barrett will return
to Washington, DC on Saturday, August 27, 2022. P7®

s [IN from August 17-27, 2022.

We are requesting additional resources basedfﬁm’ |
™ "], Please provide Marshal’s assistance in IN as indicated below:

[rom August 1/ through August 27/, 2022.

Wednesday, August 17, 2022
TBD Depar 7 o7
TBD ArriVeS[b)[ﬁ): BNTIC): (BT IED

Saturday, August 27, 2022
TBD Departs rb:-[sz-: TBMTHCY: (B)THE)

TBD Arrives rb:-[sz-: (BTHC): B)THE) |

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are
any questions or concerns, please contact me at[>® ©7© (office), FREEEE [ cellular)
or email addresf%.. |@supremecourt.gov.

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
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From: e L (UsMS)

To: (b)E): (BYTHCK )TNF) P l{usSMS):[E3Ex s B
Cc: EEAEE] g B | |

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, foxs: @™ |IN | 8/17 - 8/27
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 12:11:51 PM

Attachments: 08-17-2022 thru 08-27-2022.doc

image001.ipg

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
DATE(S): August 17-27
LOCATION: ™™™ | IN

ASS](—JN EDi[b)[ﬁ)i (B)(THCY: (B)THF) |
CIRCUIT: 7th

DISTRICT: N/IN

SECURITY LEVEL: [*™® |
CONTACT INFORMATION

rb:-[sz-: {BMTHC): (B)TNF) |

i|

Regards,

(b)(6); (BMTHC)

rb)[ﬁ): {B)(THCY: (B)THF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C:[prer eimie |

(B3(5): (B)THCY (BHTHF) DU Sd Oj ; gOV

From: [ESESms e [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:18 AM

ToF7® PJS MS) |“’)”:'[E:' @ usms.doj.gov>
Ce:l [@usms.doj.gov>; [P |

e r@supremecourt,gow

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, [ @@ IN | 8/17 - 8/27

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
B)(6): (B)(7)(C): (B)(T)(F)

—Supreme Court of the united States Police
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(B3(5): (BXTHEY (B)THF) |

USMS - Judicial Security Divsion
Semorlns ector

2022-USMS-000356 032 of 114 FINAL




One First Street NE

Washin
Ofﬁce' (BB (BHTHCY

Cell: rb:-[sz-: {BHTHE) |

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
U.S. Marshal Service

FROM: 76y BTG B
DATE: August 17, 2022

SUBIJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer

Justice Breyer and [ ©m© ill be[btl;a[\:?l[Lng fromt gabdaibn CT on Thursday,

August 25, 2022. They will return t on Friday, August 26, 2022. Please provide USMS
assistance as noted below. | will provide more information if and when it is received.

Thursday, August 25, 2022

EXE): BTG BINE)

Friday, August 25, 2022

TBD hrs (B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THE)

[b)(6); (BMTHC) (b)(6): (BMTHC)

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me af]
or email addressf2@i e [@supremecourt.gov..

Please provide the names and cell phone numbers of the assighed Marshals.

Thank you.
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From: BITIE] JUSMS)

To: B)E): BITNEY NF) [Fa fUSMS): |[b)ﬁ')[E) ||E‘g}[ ’_Lilﬂ:-ﬁ':-[c“,-: |.{! SMS)
Cc: B BITHC): ()T | [[BHE): (HTHCK [(usms)

Subject: RE: Justice Breyer Travel - USMS Assistance Requested

Date: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:01:53 AM

Attachments: USMS Support J. Breyer.docx

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

DATE(S): Sept.25-26, 2022

LOCATION: &

ASS]GN ED: |[b)[5): (BTHEY (BHTHF) |

CIRCUIT: 1*

DISTRICT: D/MA & D/CT

SECURITY LEVEIf7®_]

Contact Info:

B)(8) CJ: (B)THFY

(o)E): (BHTHE) |

Regards,

rb:-[sz-: (BTIC): BTHF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

From: [P/&: &06: &0© [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 2:25 PM

To: [FnE [(USMS) P7® @ usms.doj.gov>;FFE ]
s [@usms.doj.gov>

Cc:[renmn [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel - USMS Assistance Requested

Chiefs,

Justice Breyer is traveling from [P®:®m© — IMA to[2® ©00 CT on Thursday, August 25, 2022 and
returning to[” MA on Friday, August 26, 2022. USMS is bring requested to assist in the
[PeEmEbf Justice Breyer to and from [®* ®m@ CT. See attached. Please contact me with
any questions. | apologize for the late notice.

Thank you,

b)(E): (D)(T)(C): (b)(7)F)

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
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(b)(6): (BMTHC) Ce| |)

Desk)

Operations Center)

Msuoremecourt.aov

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

FROM = (B35): (BHTHEY (B)THF)

DATE: August 11, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from Washington, DC to [*® ®™ | MA on Friday,

August 26, 2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be [@®®™©

Massachusetts. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington. DT on sunday, August 23, ZUZZ.
The Justice has requested PG security support for the below

locations and dates. For your situational awareness, Justice Kavanaugh will be [p7®

[ on August 26" and August 28th. T've
attached the Justice’s travel itinerary provided by his Judicial Assistant.

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the
information is received.

Friday, August 26, 2022

e [PE Arrivel[b:-[ﬁ:-: ©)THC): BITNE) |
& rb:-[-'-:-[E:-

° I[b:-ﬁ:-[E:-

@

(B)(5Y; (b)THCY: (bMTMEN |

Saturday, August 27, 2022
e Justice in Massachusetts; details pending

Sunday. August 28, 2022
° Departure |[b:-[5:-: EXICE BXTIE)

o |{b:-[-‘-:-[E:-
b)(THE) |
g If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at”® ©"© ((work), [55)
(cellular) or email address asupremecourt.gov.

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
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From: [ermE [usMS)

To: 2EE Jusms); e | [exer mmer_JUSMS)
Cc: e I |(usms)
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh {o&: @imic) MA (8/26-8/28)
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 10:33:51 AM
Attachments: 08-26-2022 thru 08-28-2022.doc
Travel Reservation August 26 for BRETT MICHAEL KAVANAUGH.pdf
Travel Reservation August 28 for BRETT MICHAEL KAVANAUGH.pdf

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

DATE(S): August 26-28, 2022

LOCATION: [***"® IMA

ASS ]GV FD B)E}; (BYTHEY (B)THF)
CIRCUIT: 1
DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVEL: FER

Contact Info:
[b)[é)' (BNTHCY

|[b)[5): (BHTHE) |

Regards,

¥ (B)THEY (BNTHFY |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b)[5): (B)THC) |

e Bne: Bne  |@ usdoj.gov

From: [ e |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:20 PM

To: [77° |(usis) P @ usms.doj.gov>77]
[ [@usms.doj.gov>

Cc: |[h:-n':-[E) |@su premecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh -[& &© | MA (8/26-8/28)
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
B)(6): (0)(7)(C): (BYTXF)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
[o®): BN B)XNF) |

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Ofﬁcel[b}[ﬁ): {BMTHCY |

Cell: |[b}[5): {BMTHCY |
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

2022-USMS-000356 040 of 114 FINAL



TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM . BHEY: (BXTHEY (B)THF)

DATE: August 5, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from Washington, DC to [*®"
Sespenies | 2009 JRtce Kavanaugh will be |[b)[5): TYTICE BITIED
ket C. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Monda

NC on Thursday,

September 5

BNE): (D)7 HC

|NC from September 1-5, 2022. We are requesting additional resources
| Please provide Marshal’s

(BHTHEY

assistance in North Carolina as indicated below:

° rb:'[5): (BXTHC): (b)THE)
l“”‘ﬁ’: DRI ERd September 1% through September 5.

. 2T |September 1% through
September 5™,

Thursday, September 1, 2022

TBD Departs [F® &0C &0E

TBD Arrives [perone ome
Monday, September 5, 2022

TBD Departg”® ©7 ©7®

TBD ArriveSHEESEEREES |

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are
any questions or concerns, please contact me at[”® ©™ (work), [e®me |cellular) or
email address [P, J@supremecourt.gov.

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
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From: [mmE | (UsMs)

To: 6306 (BXTIC): BTN W [usms); [er emeE: emE ™ Tysms); [FEr wmes e
(USMS)

Cc: EEEN } [EXES |

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh - [exer mmie | NC (9/1-9/5)

Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 5:58:35 PM

Attachments: 09-01-2022 thru 09-05-2022.doc

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

DATE(S): September 1-5, 2022

LOCATION: [erE: @i
ASSIGNED: |[b)[52-: [b)THE): (B)THF) |
CIRCUIT: 4t

DISTRICT: E/NC

SECURITY LEVEL: ™=

CONTACT INFORMATION

b)) (BHTHCY (BHTHF)

Senior INsPECTOR
ofﬂce )G (B)TIC) s :[b:'[5:': {BMTHCH

S,

(66X (BXTHCT: BITIFT

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C. BYEY: (BNTHC)

b)) (BITHCY (B)THF)

@usdoj.gov

From|[fSEERICRRIN @su premecourt.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 8:14 AM

To: i [USMS) qom® |@usms.doj.gov>
Cc:[pm® |@usms.doj.gov> 2@ |
|@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh - [®® ®0@ NC (9/1-9/5)

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
[E)6): B)T)(C): BIT)F) |

One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543
Ofﬁce:l[b.)[ﬁf-: (BNTHEY |
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM: rbl'[ﬁl-: ENTHCH

DATE: August 8, 2022
SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Jackson

Justice Jackson will travel to New York City on Thursday, September 1, 2022. The Justice will
return to Washington, DC on Sunday, September 4, 2022. The Justice has requested USMS
security support for the attached locations and dates. For your situational awareness, Justice
Jackson[""® lon
September 1% and September 4. I’ve attached the Justice’s planned itinerary provided by her
Judicial Assistant.

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. [ will provide more information when the
information is received.

Thursday, September 1, 2022 — USMS Requested

(BHTHEY

. - Arrive
o |['JI'F'I'[ E) |

EHTIE]

TEE]

Friday, September 2, 2022 — USMS Requested
o Justice in New York; see itinerary.

(B)THED b)E): (BNTHC): (BNTHE)
° | | (8} (BXTHE): (B)TH]

b)) (BM7HC): (bHTHE)
o |

e rb)[-")[E) i

Saturday, September 3, 2022 — USMS Requested
o Justice in New York; see itinerary.

Sunday, September 4, 2022 — USMS Requested

)5 (BTHCY (BMTHE)

Depart

(B)(5); (b)THC): (bITMEN

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
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If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (work), [ °7

(cellular) or email addres{®.  [@supremecourt.gov

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
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ITINERARY

Judge Nathan Investiture & NYC Visit

Sept. 1-4, 2022

Outbound Transit
(KBJ)

Thursday, Sept. 1, 2022

B)B): (BHTHC) (BMTHE)

Out!;uound Transit

M HTHE)

Friday, Sept. 2, 2022

(B35} [BHTHEY (B)THE)

Return Transit

Friday, Sept. 2, 2022

(B35} (BXTHEY (B)THE)

Lodging

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THE)

Thursday Events

4:00 PM
Investiture & Reception
Daniel Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse
500 Pearl Street, 9th Floor, Ceremonial Courtroom
New York, NY 10007

Celebratory Dinner

(B35} (BMTHEY (BITHE)

New York, NY

Friday Events

|[b:-[-'-:-[E:- J

B8} (B)THCR (B)THE)

Saturday Events

|[b)[-")[EI' |

(B3(5): (BMTHEY (B)THE)
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ITINERARY

=

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THE)
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From: (B)7)E) [usms)

To: [BYE): BXTIC): BXTNE) JYBNTIE) pSMS); Szl USMS)
Cc: pre [Eoe [ PEemer_JUSMS)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Jackson - New York City (9/1-9/4)

Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 12:18:06 PM

Attachments: 09-01-2022 thru 09-04-2022.doc

2022.09.01 NYC Itinerary.docx

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Jackson

DATE(S): Sept, 1-4, 2022

LOCATION: Manhattan, NY

ASS](—JV I:D rb}[ﬁ)i (B)(THEY: (BHTHF) |

CIRCUIT: 2°¢
DISTRICT: S/NY
SECURITY LEVELP™ |

Contact Info:

(B35): (BHTHE: (BHTHF)

|i3iEx: wHmIc)

b)) (BITHCY (B)THF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C: (b)(6): (BMTHC)

rb)[ﬁ): (B)FHC): [b)FI'[FI' @ USdOLgOV

From:; oy [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:07 PM

To:[™® |(U5[\/|5) oo |@usms.doj.gov>
Cc:[*7*® [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: USMS Assistance | Justice Jackson - New York City (9/1-9/4)

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
B)(6): (B)(7)(C); (D)T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
|(b)(6); )7)C):. B)NNF)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Office: [PE ®m© ]

Celi:l[b}[ﬁ): [BMTHCH |

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

FROM : rb)[ﬁ): {b)(THC): (BMTHF)

DATE: July 2, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor will travel from [**®™© [to PP "7 INY on September 2", and will
return to [FEEEFS bn September 5™, |“’:'“':"E:' For this
trip.

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. [ will provide more information when the
information is received.

September 2" — September 5t [27® |
- B)THE) |

Pending approval, the DPU will provide a point of contact to coordinate all specific details.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me atl“’:"ﬁi” i [work), [

(cellular) or email address[5e:>™ (@supremecourt.gov

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
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From: ) fusms)
To: TE)E): (BNTIC): BNTHF)| [EXTIE) l(usms) JFEr BmE: Erm fySMS)
Cc: B)THE) | [pmE | per e oo | fover ey mme | [Pies e Jusms)
Subject: 'RE: Justice Sotomayor;fE@E_ NY; 9/2-9/5
Date: Friday, August 5, 2022 7:04:46 PM
Attachments: 09-02-2022 thru 09-05-2022.doc
image001.pnq

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR:SCOTUS PD for SCJ Sotomayor

DATE(S): Sept. 2-5, 2022

LOCATION :[orer mme

ASS](—JV I:',D BB (BXTHEY (B)THF) |

CIRCUIT: 2nd

DISTRICT: E/NY

SECURITY LEVEL: |“’1'“'“Ei' |

CONTACT INFORMATION

Regards,

RE

|[b)[5): {B)(THCY; (BMTHF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C:fevs: wymicy |

|[b)[5}: (BTHCY: (BITHF) @ u Sd Oj : gOV

From:[® 506 ©0F [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 2:59 PM

To: = (USMS) g |@usms.doj.gov>

Cc: = |@usms.doj.gov>{2"= |

{ome [@supremecourt.govs;[? ®7e: en® Psupremecourt.gov>; pE ST
[ErE EXTEs ©XTE [@supremecourt.gov>; rb:-[sz-: [B)TNC): )TN [ USMS) e emer emel@ usms.doj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor|”® ®”°|NY; 9/2-9/5

Chiefs,
Please see the attached request for USMS assistance.

(B3(5): (BHTHC (B)THF)
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rb)[ﬁ): {B)(THCY: (B)THF)

Office Of Protective Operations
Senior Inspector

10me
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(D)(6): (B)THC): (BY(T)F)

C (b)(E); (BMTHC)
EO)) b)(E): (B)(THC) | |
(OPS) (BHEY. (BMTHCTH
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

(B35): (BXTHEY (B}THF)

FROM:

DATE: August 13, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Barrett

Justice Barrett will be traveling to |“’3"53" dn SC on Friday, September 2, 2022. Justice
Barrett will be staying pP™® during her stay in South Carolina. Justice Barrett
will return to Washington, DC on Monday, September 5, 2022, [*™® |
[ lin South Carolina from

September 2-5. We are requesting additional resources based|

s Please provide Marshal’s assistance in SC as indicated below:

(B}THED
| | from

September 2-5th

Friday, September 2, 2022

TBD Departs |ﬁ ENCT: BE)
TBD Arrives[” 277"
Monday, September 5, 2022
TBD Departs |“’1'F'1'IEI'

TBD Arrives [P G BNE

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are
. (6)(6); BH7HC) A

any questions or concerns, please contact me at (office) [~ ©© |(cellular)

or email addresspE__[@supremecourt.gov.

BHTHEY

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
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From: ()7HE)

To: [exE): Exmic: EmE e 1 (USMS); (E)E): BXTHC: BITIF)
Cc: BE Jiesies: wmicy wmE | (USMS)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance I'Justice Barrett {6k ©X7(C) SC (9/2- 9/5)

Date: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:06:58 AM

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

DATE(S): 09/02/2022-09/5/2022

LO CATl O N . (b)(6): (BMTHC)
ASS I G N E D: |[b)[5): (B)TMCY: (BMTHF) |
CIRCUIT: 4t

DISTRICT: D/C

SECURITY LEVEL:[P™® |
CONTACT INFORMATION

rb)[5): (b)(THC); (BMTHF) |

D/SC Charleston Division

Ce | | |[b}[52-: {BMTHCY |
Email: |[b:-[5:-: (B}7HCY: BHTNF) @ usdoj.gov
Regards,

(B3(5): (B)THCY (B)THF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C1[b)[5): (B)THC) |

B)(B): (B)7HC): (BNTHF) @usdoj.gov

FromEEitreeet [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2022 8:47 AM

To: B | (USms) [P l@usms.doj.gov>;
e |@usms.doj.gov>

Cei?™® [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance | Justice Barrett {2 ®™@ |SC (9/2-9/5)

Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. Once approved,
please provide the names and contact information for the deputies assigned, so that our
SCOTUS team can begin the liaison process and exchange of additional information.

Best regards,
B)(6): (B)(7)(C): (D)T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
|(b)(6); ©)(7)C). D)NNF)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543
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Office: e eme |
Cell: r"3'[53'i {B)THC) |

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
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From: | D] J(USMS)

To: |[b)[5:-: (BXTHCY: (B)THF)  [B)THE) I USMS);l[b)[ﬁ?i (BXTHCY: |[ JSMS)
Ce: e |[b}F'I-[E} | S

Subject: RE: Justice Kennedy Travel - sistance Requested

Date: Friday, September 2, 2022 8:36:54 PM

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kennedy (ret.)

DATE(S): Sept.6, 2022

LOCATION: New York [P}&;, 000 ]

ASS ]GV ED: (B35} (B)THC): [B)THFY |

CIRCULT 2

DISTRICT: E/NY

SECURITY LEVEL:

Contact Info:
|[b)[5): {BXTHCY: (BMTMF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector

|[b)[5): (B)TIC): (B}TNF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: rb)[ﬁ): (B)THC) |

)6} ETNCY ©ITHF) usdoj.gov

From: [ e Psupremecourt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 5:29 AM

To: e |USMS) o7© [@ usms.doj.gov>
Cc: Fb)n:-[E:- |@ usms.doj.gov>; |[b:-rr)[E) |

fb)mtEI- |@5upremecourt,gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Justice Kennedy Travel - USMS Assistance Requested

Chiefs,

Justice Kennedy has changed his departure date from
2022. See below for the updated security detail that we are requesting assistance. | apologize for the
last minute change of information.

Tuesday, September 6, 2022

hl‘S Pick up Justice & rb)[sz-: (B)TIC): B)TNE) |
TBD hrs Drop off Justice &l“’m ERACE N
Thank you,

(B)(5): (BMTHC)

NY to Tuesday, September 6,

b)(B); (D)(T)(C); (b)(T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
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(Cell)

(Desk)

(Operations Center)

supremecourt.gov

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

From: |“”[51" LR BN !@su premecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 10:16 AM

To:[FE &mnE [@usdoj.gov) {m[a usdoj.gov>
Cc:rb:'m[a 0 usdoj.gov' |Eb)(?)(E) k@ u ng'_ng>1")”:‘[E’ |

@‘E’ I@suoremecourt,gow
Subject: RE: Justice Kennedy Travel - USMS Assistance Requested

Chiefs,

| have just received new information regarding Justice Kennedy’s trip tofe: ®ine NY. The
Justice will be departing NY on 9/5/22. Justice Kennedy is requesting the following security detail:

i Ay o gen lfDHEY: (BHTHCY (BHTHE) |
Mm{[b)@: (b)THCY: (b)THE)
Thank you,

b)(E): (B)(T)(C): (b)(7)F)

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543

b)(E): (B)(THC) Ce| l)

Desk)

Operations Center)

tggg?gm [@supremecourt.gov
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

From: EEEEE e |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 9:53 AM

Tof"}”’[E’ |@ usdoj.gov) fM® |@usdoj.gov>
Cc:PP®  |@usdoj.gov' {":'”"E} Pusdoj.gov> e |

1[b:-n')[E:- prem [.gov>

Subject: Justice Kennedy Travel - USMS Assistance Requested
Chiefs,

: (BMTHF)

| apologize for the late notice. Justice Kennedy and[”® ®™“ ill be traveling to [ ©m©

NY from September 1% through September 5% or 6t Justice Kennedy [
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(B)(5): (BMTHE)

while in NY. We are seeking assistance to pick up Justice and NY
and drive[®©: @NE) OXNE bn the date they choose to return. Please provide the names
and contact information of the USMS personnel when assigned.

Thank you,

b)(E); (D)(T)(C); (b)(7)F)

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543

(b)(6): (BMTHC) (Ce| I)
(Desk)
(Operations Center)
R J@supremecourt.gov

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

FROM: [EBREFRER |

DATE: August 31, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

(b)) (BHTHE)

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from Washington, DC to IPA on Friday,

September 9, 2022. Justice Kavanaugh will be[”® ©™

(B35): ([BHTHE)

Justice Kavanaugh will travel from [~ "¢ PA to Y on Sunday, September, 11,
2022. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Sunday, September 11, 2022. The
Justice has requested USMS security support for the below locations and dates. For your

situational awareness, Justice Kavanaugh will be [*™®

i |September 9t and September I1™. I've attached the Justice's

preliminary travel itinerary.

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the
information is received.

Friday, September 9, 2022
° TBD (b)) (B)THC): (BNTHE)

B)(6); (b)THC): (bITHE)
o (B3(8): (B)THEY (B)TH

(B35} (B)THEY: (B)THE)

Saturday, September 10, 2022

® l[b)[ﬁ): (B)THCY: (BMTHE)

(B3(5): (BHTHE)
[ ]

Sunday, September 11, 2022

[b)(6): (B)THC): (b)THE)
e TBD
b)E): (bMTHC): (BHTHE)
. TBD|
—
b}EY: (bMTHC): (BITHE)
. TBD
o (b)) (BNTHC)Y (BUTHE)

M6Y: (B)THC)

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me atr kwork) et

(cellular) or email address|umic: [@supremecourt.gov.

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
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From: [po® [(usms)

To: BN, BITICE BT |[b:-[-’)[E:- Mm; |[bI-F'I-[E) ||R;g§§:”_£fi'ﬁ'l'[’~?'i lcusmsyferer Bme: eme
(USM>)

Cc: [prEs Jera): @micy @mE |(USMS): i) @)mics: J(USMS)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh {”° " pA[o&. "INy (9/9- 9/11)

Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 1:46:20 PM

Attachments: 09-09-2022 thru 09-11-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS for SCJ Kavanaugh

DATE(S): 9/9- 9/11, 2022

LOCATION: [ PA (9t - 10" BE

ASS | G N E D . rJ)[ﬁI-: (B)TMCY: (B)THF)

CIRCUIT: 3™ & 2"

DISTRICT: E/PA & N/NY

SECURITY LEVEL{™™®

CONTACT INFORMATION

|[b)[5): {b)(THC): (BMTHF) |

Senior Inspector

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

Joxis): w)THC)

rb)[ﬁ): (B)(THC): (BMTHF) |

Senior Inspector

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

(B35): (B)THE)

Regards,

(b)6): (BHTHCY:
(BXT

B8} (BXTHEY (BITHFY

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b:-[5:-: ()TN |

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THF)

@usdoj.gov

From: [l tae [@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:44 AM

To: il [(usms) 7 l@ usms.doj,gov>

s |@usms.doj.gov>

cc;ltb)m[E) |@5upremec0urt.g0v>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh - [ ®7©
9/11)

Good afternoon,
Please see the below changes to the Justice’s travel itinerary below. The Justice will no longer be
traveling on Friday, September 9, 2022.
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Saturday, September 10, 2022

. TBD |[bI'[5I

& |[b:-[5:-: (BMTHC): (B)THE) |

o [Bek BNTNE)

(B)6): B)TC)

=]

(B35): (BHTHEY
o

Sunday, September 11, 2022

(BHTHE)

o TBD| |

® TBD (B35} [BHTHE)

TBD)

(B3(5): (BMTHEY: (B)THE)

« TBD |

(B35} (BMTHEY (B)THE)

o

(D)(6); (B)THCY. (DY(T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
FD)(G); (BY(THC): (BY(T)F) |

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Office:[BSiEgs

Cell:

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

From; [ sty [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 8:02 PM

To: |[b:-[-'-:-[E:- | (USMS)' @usdoj.gov> rb:'['_':'[E:'
e |@usdoj.gov>

Cc: |[b:-[-‘-:-[E:- | < 1{.,;.[.—-;.[5;.

Subject: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh -[¥ @@ e |NY (9/9-9/11)
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
B)(6): (B)(7)(C): (B)(7)(F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
[oI®): ®NE). B)7F)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Offi ce: |[b:-[5:-: B)THC) |

Cell:l[b)@; [BNTHEY |
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

FROM b)(6): (b)THC (BMTHFY
DATE: August 25, 2022
SUBIJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer

Justice Breyer will be traveling from [#e: &mic MA to New Haven, CT on Thursday, September 15,
2022. He will return t on Saturday, September 17, 2022. The Justice will be attending the
Global Constitutionalism Seminar at Yale Law School. See attached itinerary. He is expected to speak on

(B)(5): (BMTHE)

day, September 15, 2022. While in New Haven, CT, Justice Breyer will be residind[bm R

' Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. | will provide more information when it is
received.

Thursday, September 15, 2022

(D)5} (BMTHE) B)E}; (BHTHEY (BMTHE)

TBD hrs MA residence to
Yale Law School, 127 Wall St, New Haven, CT 06511

s Welcome Address by Justice Breyer, Yale Law School, 127 Wall St, New Haven,
CT 06511

TBD hrs See attached itinerary for timeline of events. Exact details for segments of the
seminar Justice Breyer will attend are TBD.

TBD hrs TBD location to Maurice R. Greenberg Conference Center, 391 Prospect St, New
Haven, CT 06511. P"® | Dinner Honoring Justice Breyer)

TBD hrs Maurice R. Greenberg Conference Center, 391 Prospect St, New Haven, CT

(B3(5): (BXTHEY: (B)THE)

06511 to

Friday, September 16, 2022
TBD hrs See attached itinerary for timeline of events. Exact details for segments of the
seminar Justice Breyer will attend are TBD.

Saturday, September 17, 2022
TBD hrs See attached itinerary for timeline of events. Exact details for segments of the
seminar Justice Breyer will attend are TBD.

TBD h rs (B3(5): (BMTHEY (B)THE)
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If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at[ee: @me (work), [P eEme (cell)

or email addressfpe&me Psupremecourt.gov..

Please provide the names and cell phone numbers of the assigned Marshals.

Thank you.
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From: fpmE J(USMS)

To: B)S): (BXTHC): XTI | m\ |[ ISMS); [P | [ mimicr JUSMS)
Cc: 2 Jorsy BITIC): J(USMS)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Breyer - New Haven, CT (9/15 - 9/17)

Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 11:34:43 AM

Attachments: Global 2022 Schedule July 28 DRAFT for distribution.pdf

09-15-20222 thru 09-17-2022.docx

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

DATE(S): Sept. 15-17, 2022

LOCATION: New Haven, CT & "™ MA

ASSIGNE D:ltb:-tﬁz-: [BNTHE): (B)THF) |

CIRCUIT: 1%

DISTRICT: D/MA & D/CT

SECURITY LEVEL:

Contact Info:

(B)(6): {BMTHCK
(B)(THFY

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
c_rb)[ﬁ): (B)TMC) |

(B35): (BHTHCY (BHTHF)

D usdoj.gov

(B3(5): (BXTHEY (BHTHF)

|@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:26 PM

To: [ [USMS) l"’:'m[E:' l@ usm&dojgowW

EE [@usms.doj.gov>

Psupremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance | Justice Breyer - New Haven, CT (9/15 - 9/17)

Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. Once approved, please
provide the names and contact information of the deputies assigned.

Thank you,

(D)(6); (B)THC): (DY(TNF)

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
(b)(6): (BMTHC) (Ce| |)
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(b)(6): (BMTHC) (Desk)

(Operations Center)

|§g;§;:[;;>ﬁ>©: I@suoremecourt.gov

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
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From: B)TIE) (USMS)

To: [EmE (USMS) o) LG @ME |fe)meE) ||[_!,;,[§;.;_ CEs JUSMS); [erey Bimicy
Cc: F ek ey fyusMS);[eeremner_ JUSMS); [BE: e ome
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Breyer -[eis: ®imic |PA (9/22-9/23)

Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:51:31 PM

r****UPDATF.D RESPONSE PER THE EMAIL BELOW**** |

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

DATE(S): Sept 22-23, 2022

[JO("AT[ON ; (b)(6): (BMTHC): (BHTHE)

ASS ]GV ED: BHE); (BXTHEY (B)THF)

CIRGULE: 1
DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVEL
Contact Info:

B8] (BITHEY (BITHF)

B)T)E)

Assistant Chief Inspector

From:[ZEEE a0 |@supremecourt.gov>
Date: September 16, 2022 at 11:52:37 AM EDT

(B35} (BMNTHEY: (BHTHFY
To]

Cc :l[b)[ﬁ): (BMTHEY: (BITHF)

| just left you a voicemail. | was calling in regard to your response declining Justice Breyer’'s USMS
Would it be possible to receive USMS support for the security details

+ o |lBNEY (BHTHE)

b)EY; (BYTHC); BNTHE)

9/22 —TBD hrs — Justice Breyer [ @ @)

9/23 _ b)) (BITHER (B)THE)

Thank you,

(D)(6): (B)TH(C); (DY(T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
)6} (B)THC) CE‘| |)

Desk)

Operations Center)
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i [@supremecourt.gov

|[b:-[5:-. (BXTHC): (B)TNF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b)[5): (B)THC) |

b)E): (bYTHC): (b)THF) a USd OJ ; gov
From:[>"® [(USMS) 477@ |@usms.doj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 7:55 PM
To: [FE =G Exne [@supremecourt.gov>; [P0 |(USMS) <USMS-
S |@usms.doj.gov>["" f@usms.doj.gov>;

e e e |(USMS) ferereme:. @usms.doj.gov>; [P e Eme [(USMS)
<MBlackburn@usms.doj.gov>
Cc:["™® |@supremecourt.gov>; PEEme ®0m_JUSMS)

to [PINE Jon

these dates.

If anything changes, we will reassess this mission. If you have any further questions, please reach
out.

Regards,

|[b)[5): (BMTHCY (BITHF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |{b)[5): {B)TMC) |

bEY; (bYTHC): (BNTHF)

b)) (BITHCY (B)THF)

From:| |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 2:07 PM
To: |[b:'m[E:' lUS MS) e [@usms dQ',gQEP

(5)(T)E)
| >

Cc{‘m |@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance | Justice Breyer - [ 00© PA (9/22-9/23)

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
(0)(6); (B)(7)(C): (D)(7)(F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
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rb)(ﬁ); (BY(THCY: (DY(THF) |

One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543
Ofﬁce: |[b}[52-: [BMTHCY |
Cell:l[b)ﬁ): [BMTHEH |

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

FROM : (B3(5): (BHTHE: (BHTHF) |

DATE: September 15, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

(B)(5): (BHTHE)

Justice Kavanaugh will be traveling from NJ to TX on Friday, September 23,
2022 Justice Kavanaugh will be [ while in Texas. He will be

at b)) (BITHEY (B)THE)

B)B); (BNTHE)

“[taly. The Justice has requested USMS security support for the below Tocations and dates.
For your situational awareness, Justice Kavanaugh will be [7® |
|“’[ = ISeptember 231 While in Texas, the
Justice plans to attend the funeral of Ken Starr on September 24" in Waco, TX.

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below. I will provide more information when the
information is received.

Friday, September 23, 2022

o [P - Justice Kavanaugh arrives| " |
o [E - Justice Kavanaugh depart{”"" |
(B)E): (B)THCY (bITHEY. (BUTHF)
(@]
[ ]

Justice Kavanaugh arrives at |“’1'“1"E’
etails pending

Saturday, September 24, 2022
e Funeral in Waco, TX — Details pending

Sunday, September 25, 2022
e TBD AM departure e

(BXTHEY: (B)THF)

[o)E): (B)THC):

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at[”® ®"¢ | (work), P>
nEE (cellular) or email address e ®me | (@supremecourt.gov.

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
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From: lrusmsy

To: H O
Cc: |n=>[s:-; BNTIC): )TNF)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh -[2x6:_  [NJ (9/23), [erex
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:36:15 PM

Attachments: 09-23-2022 thru 09-25-2022.doc

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

DATE(S): September 23-25, 2022

LOCATION: Waco, TX

AS SIGNED: |[b)[5): (BHTHEY (BHTHF) |

CIRCUIT: 3" = ] NJ) and 5™ (Waco, TX)
DISTRICT: D/NJ & W/TX & N/TX
SECURITY LEVEL

CONTACT INFORMATION

(B35): (BMTHCY (B)THF)

Senior Inspector

[Ere: ey f@ ys
(B)7)F)

[e3er wimic

rb)[ﬁ): {B)(THCY: (B)THF) |

Senior Inspector

Regards,

|[b)[5): (B)(THC): (BHTHF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b)[5:-: {BNTNE) |

)6} (B)(THC): (B)THF) o USdOj,gOV

Fromfeie: emic: @i |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:57 PM

To:[P™® usms) £ |@usms.doj.gov>
Cc: [po® @ usms.doj.gov>; |[b:-[-’)[E:- |

< |@5upremecourt,gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh - [P ®0© [NJ (9/23), e~ ] TX (9/23-
9/25)

Chiefs,

See below |(b)(?)(E) |Where Justice Kavanaugh will be residing while in TX:

(b)(6): (bMTHC)

Thank you,
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(D)(B): (B)(THC): (DY(T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543

(b)(6): (BMTHC) (Ce| l)

(Desk)

(Operations Center)

RRSTS |@supremecourt.gov

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

From:[EEieacEEnt |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 11:40 AM

To: S |@usdoj.gov) {FmE Rusdoj.gov>
C:f78 J@usdoj.gov' "7 |@usdoj.gov>;P™® |

einE [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: USMS Assistance | Justice Kavanaugh NJ (9/23) perem@]TX (9/23-9/25)
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
(b)(6): (BMTHC) (Cel I)

(Desk)

(Operations Center)
@supremecourt.gov

bS] (BYTHEY
hiTWEL

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

FROM: |“’1'f51* EXTICE: BXTF)

DATE: September 20, 2022

SUBIJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer

Justice and[”™"®™% will be traveling from|[”® ®™ MA to Washington, DC on Wednesday,
September 28, 2022. Justice Breyer will return to [ ®™© on Friday, October 4, 2022. The Justice

will then travel back to Washington, DC on Saturday, October 5, 2022. Please provide USMS assistance
as referenced below. | will provide more information when it is received.

Wednesday, September 28, 2022

TBD h rs (b)S): (bMTHC (b)TME)
Friday, October 4, 2022
bHTHE) (b)E): (BMTHCK (b)TME)

Saturday, October 5, 2022
TBD h rs (b)E): (bMTHC (bUTHE)

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at®e: ©me work),[erer Eime
or email address|2s; &me:

(BHTHF)

(cell)

supremecourt.gov .

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
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the United
States.
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From:
To:
Cc: |['=I'F'I'[EI' Fb:-rr)[E) "Tb:-[é:-: TENTHE: (BMTHF)
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance | Justice Breyer -|eye:_ [9/28, 10/4, 10/5)
Date:
Attachments:

[USMS); [1EXE): EHTHCE: (B)THE) (USMS)

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

DATE(S): Sept.28, Oct.4 and Oct. 5, 2022

LOCATION:fpe&ne

ASS ]GV FD B)EY: (BXTHEY (B)THF) |

CIRCULY: 18
DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVE

Contact Info:

(B3(5): (BTHEY (BHTHF)

B)E; (BXTHE) |

Regards,

‘rb)[ﬁ}: (b)(THCY: (B)THF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

’ rb)[5): {B)TMC)
Sib)i6): (BHNTHC: (b)THF) @ USdOj‘gOV
From:; [P B0Cs Bine [@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 2:09 PM
To: [FEE | (Usms) P72 Busms.doj.gov>
Ccipes |@usms.doj.gov>;""®
omE J@supremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance | Justice Breyer - ®™<19/28 10/4, 10/5)
Chiefs,
Please see the attached USMS assistance request for Justice Breyer’s travel departing and arriving
from{EsiEe | Attached are his flight reservations for 9/28 and 10/4. His
flight for 10/5 is TBD.
Thank you,

(D)(6): (B)TH(C): (DY(T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

(B3(5): (BMTHCY (B)THF)

FROM:

DATE: May 3, 2022

(B35): (BMTHE)

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer and

b)) (BXTHE)

Justice Breyer and will fly from Washington, DC to]  [Massachusetts on Friday,
May 6, 2022. Justice Breyer and [**®”® | will return to Washington, DC on Monday, May 9,
2022. Please provide Marshal’s assistance | ps indicated below. I will provide more
information when the information is received.

Friday, May 6, 2022
2)ME) Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA)

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THE)

TS Arrives TP 006 |
Monday, May 9, 2022 E—
TBD Pick up Justice Breyer | *" ©™®

(B35} (B)THEY (B)THE) |

rbi'ﬁi'[Ei' | Departs rb:-[sz-: (B)T)C): (B)THE) |

B)E}; (BXTHEY (BMTHE)

(BHTHE)

Arrives Washington Reagan National Airport

36, BITHC)

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at|*® ©™ (work),

(cellular) or email addresq2,2™ [@supremecourt.gov

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
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From: (B35): (BMTHCY (BHTHF)

To: | 2EE | (USMS); PELPMEr_|ISMS); e e
Cc: BITIE) } i s emElusMS); | . :

b6},

BNE) u .
Subject: Re: Justice Breyer Travel 05-06-2022 thru 05-09-2022 {25 |Massachusetts)

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:45:58 PM
Attachments: Itinerary 29744338510.pdf
Itinerary 29744381274.pdf
Itinerary 29744427328.pdf
tiner 9744456403, pdf

This e-mail is in response to your security request. After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: : SCJ Breyer
DATE(S): May 6-9
LOCAT|O|\| (D)5} (BMTHE) MA
ASSIGNE D:[ere): ®imie: @)nie
CIRCUIT: 038

DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVEL:

CONTACT INFO:

(B)(5): (BMTHCE
(BMTHF)

@usdoj.gov
Cel | :rb)[ﬁ): [BMTHCY |

(B35): (BMTHCY: (B)THF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b)[6): (B)THE)

rb)[ﬁ): {b)TMC): (B)MTHFY @usdoj 'gov

On May 3, 2022, at 2:43 PM, "™ [(USMS) <USMS-
|"””"[E’ @usms.doj. gov> wrote:

From: [/ ©10e: emm [@supremecourt.gov> )

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 8:41:53 PM (UTC+00:00) [re: & exm©

To: rb)m[E) IUSMS) B)THE)

[ [@usms.doj.gov>

Cc: rb)[ﬁ); (B)THC): (bTHF) @Supremecourt.gov>; |[b)[5): (BXTHCY: (B)THF) |
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(L0 LIDCE \@supremecourt.gov> ) [P P eimm Bsupremecourt.gov>;FE_ ]
)| C)
5 - B supremecourt.gov>;

(B3(5): (BMTHCY (BHTHF)

Sub]ect [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel 05-06-2022 thru 05-09-2022 [#e: &mic)
Massachusetts)

Chiefs,

Attached is a request for USMS assistance. Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you.

(D)(6): (B)TH(C): (D)(TXF)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
rb)(ﬁ); (0)(7)(C): (B)(T)F)

One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

Officelf")lﬁ: T |
Cell: P& one

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme
Court of the United States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or
similar state statutes. No such records may be disclosed without the prior written
approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the United States.
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM & (B35): (BMTHCY (B)THF)

DATE: May 9, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer and [***™°

Justice Breyer and will fly from Washington, DC to [™™®™ [ Massachusetts on
Thursday, May 12, 2022. Justice Breyer and [*® ™ will return to Washington, DC on
Sunday, May 15, 2022. Please provide Marshal’s assistance in |~ ®” |as indicated below. I will
provide more information when the information is received.

Thursday, May 12, 2022
e | Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA)

rb)[ﬁ); {(bMTHC): (b)THE) |

AI‘I’ive S B)(8): (BITHER (BITHE) |

(B3(5): (BHTHEY: (B)THE)

Sunday, May 15, 2022
TBD Pick up Justice Breyer and|[”® ®" ™

B)E}; (BXTHCY (BMTHE)

(B3(5): (B)THEY (B)THE)

Departs |

(B3(5): (BHTHEY: (B)THE) |

Arrives Washington Reagan National Airport

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me af”® ®7© |(work)™ “™°

(cellular) or email addressf8®™° |wsupremecourt.gov

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
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From: J(usms)
To: - [IE)E): BYTNG):
Cc: £ b)(E}: (b)
Subject: RE: Justice Breyer Travel 05-12-2022 thru 05-15-2022 [eiE;— |Massachusetts)
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 8:20:04 PM
Attachments: Itinerary 29766585826.pdf

Itinerary 29766657835.pdf

Itinerary 29766985809.pdf

Itinerary 29766998788.pdf
05-12-2022 thru 05-15-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCJ Breyer

DATE(S): May 12-15, 2022

LOCATION: [ereme
ASSIGNED: [ex6): exmie: wimie
CIRCUIT: 01

DISTRICT: D/MA 038

SECURITY LEVEL: 79 ]
CONTACT INFO:

(S} (BYTHC:
B)THF)

BHTHF) Ltz (@u SdOj Bov
C I | :l[b:'[5): (B)THC) |

Regards,

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C: |[b:-[5:-: ()7 |

P BIE P00 @) ysdoj.gov

From: [oe: @i eme [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 4:26 PM

To: [*7® [usms) F7® B usms.doj.gov>

Cc: Peoneronm |@supremecou rt.gO\Drb)(ﬁ); (BD)(T)(C); (B)(T)F) I@supremecourtgow;

B8} (BITHEY (B)THF)

supremecourt.gov>; [ Bimnick Line [@su premecourt.gov>;feis:_

[B3E): (BITICE: (XTI @supremecourt.gov> ; [Y8): EXTC): BXTF) |@supremecourt,gov>; (oMEx (BT
[eiiEs: EaTHCy: IR Psupremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel 05-12-2022 thru 05-15-2022[% ©™©  IMassachusetts)
Chiefs,

Attached is a request for USMS assistance. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you.

(D)(6): (B)(THC): (DY(T)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
[PIE) BITYCY: BITNF) |
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One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543
Ofﬁce :rb:-tsz-: B)THC)

Ce ll :l[b)[5): (BNTHEY

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

FROM_ |[b)[5): {b)(TMCY: (B)MTHF)

DATE: May 17, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer and[”® ©™© (New York and Massachusetts)
Justice Breyer and [ ™ will fly from Washington, DC to [* " |New York on
Thursday, May 26, 2022. Justice Breyer and [*® ®" will remain in [7*©7© |through

May 28, 2022.

Justice Breyer and [7%®7¢ will then fly from
Massachusetts on Saturday, May 28, 2022.

(BHEY. (BHTHETY | NCW York tO B)(6); (BMTHC)

b5} (b)THC)

Justice Breyer will depart Massachusetts for Washington, DC on Wednesday, June 1,
2022. Please provide Marshal’s assistance in [ ®™ nd pe®&me
provide more information when the information is received.

Thursday, May 26, 2022 (New York)
e | Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA)

rb)[ﬁ): {b)(THC): (BNTHE)

B)THE)

Arrive S rb)[ﬁ): (b)(THC): (BHTHE) |

bEY; (BYTHCY; BNTHE)

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THE)

B)(E}: (BX(THCY: (BMTHE)

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
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Saturdav, May 28, 2022 thru May 31, 2022 (Massachusetts)

|[b3'[7'3'[53' Departs |[b)[5): {b)(THCY: (BMTHE) |

rb)[ﬁ); {bMTHCY: (b)THE) |

Arrives |[b:-[5:-: (7HC): B)THE) |

USMS to transport Justice Breyer[”® ©™ ©7®

Wednesday, June 1, 2022 (Massachusetts)

. . (B)(8): (B)THCY: (BHTHE)
TBD USMS to pick up Justice Breyer |
Departs |[b)[5): {B)(THC): (BMTHE) |
(B)(5): (B)THC): (BHTHE) |

BITHE)

Arrives Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA)

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at |“’3"53" AR |, faiseae

(cellular) or email addressf2% 2™ [@supremecourt.gov

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

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

ENTHE) | (USMS)

B)E: B0 [, [0 [usms); i ;[FE B mnE
Ninr)

[Er mmcy___J[ENEx EXTiCk | ey mmve] {bis): EymIC: |[ousy: burnick mirin] [Xe): mymicy: |
RE: Justice Breyer Travel 05-26-2022 thru 06-01-2022 [e)&): ©)7iS) ew York and|[28)

Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:36:02 AM

Itinerary 29795239859.pdf
Itinerary 29795267984 .pdf
Itinerary 29795296304.pdf
Itinerary 29791946760.pdf
05-26-2022 thru 06-01-2022.doc

This e-mail is in

response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been

determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for

this security req

uest.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Breyer [*™® |
DATE(S): May 26-28, 2022
LOCATION:Po®7& ]NY

ASSIGNED: |[b:-[5:-: TENTHEY: (BHTHF) |

CIRCUIT: 02
DISTRICT: S/NY

SECURITY LEVEL:

CONTACT INFO:

(B3(5): (BHTHC: (B)THF)

|iB)iEx: mHmIC):
BTIF)

usdoj.gov

Cell
REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Breyer
DATE(S): May 28 - June 1, 2022

|_O CATI ON (B35} (BMTHE) MA

ASSIGNED: |[b:-[5>: [B)TIC): B)TNF) |

CIRCUIT: 01

DISTRICT: D/MA 038
SECURITY LEVELF™® ]

CONTACT INFO:

|[b)[5): {b)(THC): (BHTHF)

[Pusdoj.gov

Cell: peeme

Regards,

|[b)[5}: [B)THNC): BITHF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

b)(5); (BMTHC)
C:r,l[.[ (7

(B3(5): (BMTHCY (BHTHF)

@usdoj.gov

From:[pe: &neE: &ne [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday,

May 17, 2022 2:18 PM

|[bI'WI'[E)

To:

|(USMS) JomeE |@usms.doj.gov>
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cc o| (B35} (BHTHEY (BITHF)

@ supremecourt.gov>; LR [@supremecourt.gov>;

@Supremecou rthV);l[b)[ﬁ); {bMTHCY: (b)(FHF) @Su premecourt‘go\f>; Eb)[ﬁ?: [BMTHCY

Iﬁ)su premecourt.gov>; |[b)[5:-: E)TNCE BITIF)

@supremecourt.gow

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Breyer Travel 05-26-2022 thru 06-01-2022 {ee eimie
O IMassachusetts)

|[b)[5): TBMTICE (BHTIF)

rb)[ﬁ): {b)(THC); (BHTHF)

b)) (BITHCY (B)THF)

[@supremecourt.gov>;

rDI'[ﬁ): {B)(THCY: (BMTHF)

New York

Chiefs,

Attached is a request for USMS assistance. Please note the highlighted request for residential
coverage in New York. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you.

(D)(6): (B)THC); (DY(T)F)

Supreme Court ol the United States Police
oY@ BN ®INE

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Ofﬁcel[b)[ﬁ): (B)THE)

Ce 11 :rb)[ﬁ): (BYTHED

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

FROM & (B3(5): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

DATE: June 1, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Barrett

Justice Barrett will fly from Washington, DC to [**®™ [[llinois on Friday, June 10, 2022. Upon
landing Justice Barrett will then [*® ®7© ©0® |

Jeemee®®  Indiana. Justice Barrett will return to Washington, DC on Monday, June 13, 2022.

b)THE) |

oereme emnE [N from June 10-13. We are requesting additional resources based on the[”™® |

BHE}; (BXTHC): (B)THE)

e | Please provide Marshal’s assistance in
indicated below:

|[b:-[-'-:-[E:- |

™ A |{b:-[-‘-:-[E:- |r0m June
10™ through June 13™,

) e |1f available.

Friday, June 10, 2022
[poe |  Departs Washington Reagan National Airport (DCA)

(6)6): (B)(T)CY:, BYTNE)
: )6 BITICK BTN
Arives

Monday, June 13, 2022
TBD Pick up Justice Barrett [2©: ®mc: ©me [IN

Departs |[b)[5): {b)(THCY: (BMTHE)

|[bl'{5): (B(THC): (BNTHE) |

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
any questions or concerns, please contact me at[”® ®”° | (work) [ ®™@ | (cellular) or
email address @supremecourt.gov.

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

To: |gg[ X e Ms)-: [FrEr Bimcs B
Cc: BEE] i WE BNC | [BNe) By
Subject: RE: Justice Breyer; 6/24- 6/27; 218 _

Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 10:07:26 AM

Attachments: Itinerary 29901250996.pdf

06-24-2022 thru 06-27-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment

for this security request.

REQUESTOR: USSCPD for SCJ Breyer
DATE(S): June 24-27. 2022
LOCATION: [[E MA
ASSIGNED: [P & ®ime _|
CIRCUIT: 1st
DISTRICT: D/MA
CONTACT INFORMATION

(B3(5): (BXTHEY: (BHTHF) |

BB} (BHTHE)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

(BMEY. (BMTHCH
C;

|

b)(6): (b)(THC): (B)THF) _3 USdOj‘gOV

From; PRt Psupremecourt.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 8:22 AM

To:[""® (USMS) g0

Cc: [ome) pusms.doj.gov>;[@0e |
40:)5':-[ ] | @ supremecou rt. g OV);ltb:-téz-: {ENTHCY: (B)THF)

|@supremecourt.gov>

Chiefs,
Please see the attached request.
Gratefully,

(O) BB} (BX(THE)

(OP S‘[b)[ﬁ): (BHTHE) |

|@usms.doj.gov>

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THF)

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United

2022-USMS-000356 090 of 114 FINAL



TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM : rb)[ﬁ): (B)(THCY: (BMTHF)

DATE: June, 20t 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer

Justice Breyer and [7® ©™© will travel from Washington, DC to["®®™® |MA on June 24th.
Justice Breyer will return to Washington, DC on June 27th. Please provide Marshal’s assistance
in["*®™@ IMA as indicated below. I will provide more information when the information is
received.

Friday, June 24, 2022

Arrives® B emnE

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THE)

Monday, June 27, 2022
TBD |[b)[5>: ()7HC): BXTHE)

b)(THE) b)(E); (b)THC): (B)THE)
(B)(6): (BMTHC): (BHTHE)

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at[”® " (work),[”® @7

(cellular) or email addressf2. ™ [@supremecourt.gov

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

2022-USMS-000356 092 of 114 FINAL



(b)(TME}
From: ’ kusms)

(B35} (BNTHCY: [B)THFY -NBHB): (B)THEY (BHTHF)

To: B)B) (BNTNCE  [BTIED ;
Cc: )E); (HHTHCY: (b)E): (BMTHC): (B3(5): (BHTHEY: (B)THF)
Subject: RE: Justice Kennedy Travel 06-24-2022 thru 06-25-2022 Virginia)

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:27:45 PM

Attachments: 06-24-2022 thru 06-25-2022.doc

(B3(5): (B)THEY: (B)(THE)

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

DATE(S): 06/24,/2022 to 06/25/2022

LOCATION: [P @0 VA

ASSIGNED: |[b:-[6): E)7THC): BIFNF) |

CONTACT INFORMATION

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (BHTHF) || SENIOR |NSPECTOR

Unimep States MarsHALS SERVICE
JupiciaL Securimy Division

(b)(6); (B)THC)
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM = BHEY: (BXTHEY (BHTHF)

DATE: May 25, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kennedy and [® ©™® |

Justice Kennedy and®® ©© will travel from Washington, DC to i |Virginia
on June 24, 2022, P ®" | They will return to Washington, DC on
June 25, 2022. Justice Kennedy i1s requesting USMS assistance with transportation and security.
I will provide more information when the information is received.

Friday, June 24, 2022
TBD Pick-up Justice Kennedy and[*® ®™©

)5} (BHTHCY (BMTHE)

Hotel:

)5} (BXTHE)

TBD (b}(6); (bMTHC)

Saturday, June 25, 2022
TBD Pick up Justice Kennedy and[™ *" at:

(D)5} (BMTHE)

(B38): (BMTHE)

Drive Justice Kennedy and

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
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If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at [?®7°

(work), Po®5  ](cellular) or email address[z& o™ Jasupremecourt.gov

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
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Cell: B)E): (BNTHE)
This recora, anaarr records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the
United States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes.
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the
Supreme Court of the United States.
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From: e Lisms)
To: Es AR R BN EY 'bI-F'I-[E) tl ESMS).Jl["E’[’SE'; {BNTHCY: |[ JSMS ) el BXTIC): EITF) JUSMS)
cc: Poe | =

Subject: RE: Justice Sotomayor Travel 6.19.2022 thru 6.22.2022
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 6:48:24 PM

(Jiehiel: (eTHE)

Good Evening,

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: [fexes ®imics @irie) | for SCJ Sotomayor
DATE(S): 6/19 — 6/22

LOCATION: peene INY
ASSIGNED:per emer e

CIRCUIT: 02

DISTRICT: N/NY
SECURITY LEVEL: 78]

Contact Info:
rb:-[sz-: (B)THC): (B)THF) |

(B3(5): (BHTHCY (BHTHF) u Sd Oi o0V
cel | ik (BHTHEY

ey micy: EiiE |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C' (b)(B): (BMTHC)

b)) (BITHEY (B)THF)

Fromy”® ©7 ©00 |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:35 PM

To """ |(USI\/|S) e |@usms.doj.gov>
Cciit |@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor Travel 6.19.2022 thru 6.22.2022 [7® &9 ol [REEEARS

(C][b)ﬁ}: [B)(THC)
(O\p:-tsz-: BITHC) rl
(OPS (b)(6): (BMTHC)

This recora, ana o recoras created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United
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States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the
United States.
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From: [prmEs lusms)
E)

BT

To: MS); lJSMS}: b)(E): (B)TICK

cc: USMS); [F1o Bmier ysms)foe: ©me: ®0®  Jysme). e mmer__JUSMS)
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested SCJ Breyer

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:52:27 PM

Attachments: 07-01-2022 thru 07-17-2022.doc

Itinerary 29933534985 pdf

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

|_O CAT| O N + [(BXE): (B)THE)
DATES: July 1-17, 2022
CIRCUIT: 01

DISTRICT: D/MA

SECURITY LEVEL:
CONTACT INFO:

ASS | G N E db)[ﬁ): (B)TMCY: (B)THF) |

(B3(5): (BNTHCY: (B)THF)
I I

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
(b)(E): (BMTHC) |

(B35): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

@usdoj.gov

From;”® ®7“®7%  1ysms) 8275 J@usms.doj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:35 PM

To: [ [(USMS) 4ome _|@usms.doj.gov>

Cc: [ @meEmn (| JSMS) {oe:ome fmusms.doj.gov>; [pEzeme: | (USMS) musms.doj.gow;
USMS) EEemer]@usms.doj.gov>; [N USMS)

e OO @ysms.doj.gov>

Subject: FW: USMS Assistance Requested SCJ Breyer

Importance: High

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

LOCATION: [ 7% [MmA

CIRCUIT: 01

DISTRICT: D/MA

SECURITY LEVEL:

DATE(S): July 1, 2022

ASSlGN E Dp)[ﬁ): {B)TMCY: (BMTHF) |

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

@,
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

b)) (BHTHEY (BITHF)

FROM:

DATE: June, 281 2022
SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer

Justice Breyer and peemne will travel from Washington, DC to [**®7© [MA on July 1%,
Justice Breyer is scheduled to depart on July 17™ Please provide Marshal’s
assistance in| . __MA as indicated below. 1 will provide more information when the
information is received.

Friday, July 1, 2022

Arrives |[b)[5): BNTICY: BITHED |

rb:-[sz-: (B)TIC): B)THE) |'

July 2, 2022 — July 17, 2022
Security assistance as needed (Details Pending).

(work)J[b)[ﬁl-: (B)THEY

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at[”® ®™

(cellular) or email address |55 |@supremecourt.gov

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
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(bME). (b)THC): (b)THF) U Sd Oi Fov
DATE(S): July 17, 2022
ASS | G N E D: |[b)[5): {BMTHC): (b)THF) |

rb)[5): (BTHEY (BNTHF) |;GD| IS( jg )g[ W

***No Action Required, For Informational Purposes Only***

District Chiefs, thank you in advance for your assistance with Judicial Security Division’s
protective missions. This email is for informational purposes only, if needed, a request for
personnel and/or assistance will be submitted by the assigned Senior Inspector at a later time.
If you have additional questions or concerns, please contact me at your convenience.
Regards,

(B3(5): (BHTHEY (B)THF)

Assistant Chief Inspector

Office of the Judicial Security Center — Northeast Region

Judicial Security Division | United States Marshals Service

|[b)[5:-: (B)THC) |mobile

From: [°7® | (USMS) f"’“’:“E} Dusms.doj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:00 PM

To:rb:-tsz-: (B)THCY: BNTIF) |(USMS) Jierey. i

Please review and assign. Please note July 1 date.
rb)[ﬁ): {b)(TMC): (B)MTHF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b:-[5:-: [B)THC) |

(B35} (BMTHCY: (BNTHFY

rb)[ﬁ): {B)(THC); (BHTHF)

From: Bsupremecourt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 12:48 PM
To: [omE |(USMS) Pusms.doj.gov>

Subject: TEXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance Requested
Please see attached, sorry.

(S} (B)THE:
B)THF)

b)(E); (D)(T)(C); (b)(7)F)

((“ “[b)[ﬁ): [B)(THC) |

(0) o &mne |

(O PS ]\b)tsz-: BNTHE) |

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

From:[>™® (UsMmS) <F7 |@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 2:41 PM
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To: [ & &6 [@supremecourt.gov>
Subject: FW: USMS Assistance Requested

ths is all we got, =]

rb)[ﬁ,-: {b)(THCY; (B)THF) I

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C: fb)[ﬁ:-: [BHTHE) |

B)(8): (BITHEY (B)THF)

From: [EDaEEE |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 1:35 PM

To: P™® [(usms) 427 l@usms.doj.gov>

Cc: Eﬁ'}[E) IlD}F'I-[EI- I@ usms.doi.e ov>; E?)[E) |

<I[b;-[?)[E;- !@ supremecou rt .EOV>; |[b)[5): {BMTHC): (b)THF) k@ supremecou rt. EOV)‘; b)E): (bYTHC) (bHTHF)

o @SUDremecourt.gow;l"”[ﬁ’: ©)T)CK BTN }(USMS) " Pusms.doj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested

Chiefs,
Please see the attached assistance request.

OPS (b}(6): (BMTHC)
g’hr’s record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United
States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S5.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records
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

Justice Breyer and |7 "¢ ill travel from Washington, DC to P®®7© JMA on June 24th.
Justice Breyer will return to Washington, DC on June 27th. Please provide Marshal’s assistance
in_" "™ |MA as indicated below. I will provide more information when the information is
received.

Friday, June 24, 2022

Arrives [PE e eime |

|[b:-[s:-: TS BITIE) |
Monday, June 27, 2022
TBD )Y BXTICK BXTNE)

|[b3'[7'3'[EI' | b)(8); (BMTHC): (b)THE)
Departsl[ S} (BHTHEY (B)TH!
|[b}[5): (BHTHEY: (B)THE)

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at [ ®7° (work),[?® &7

(cellular) or email address 555 [@supremecourt.gov

(BAHTHF)

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
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From: poe [(usms) S
To: BIE) ©INC) BN [oIE) JusMs); [FEr BImE BmE . [USMS) o ex

Cc: BEE] [
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/1-7/15 |e)sx BiTiC)
Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 7:32:14 AM

**PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT**

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Barrett””®
DATE(S): July 1-9, 2022

B)E}; (BNTHC)

LOCATION:
ASSIGNED: rb:-tﬁz-: TENTHEY: (BNTHF) |
CONTACT INFORMATION

(B3(5): (BMTHEY: (BHTHF) |

Senior Inspector

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C:l[b)[ﬁ): {B)FHC) |

(B3(5): (BMTHEY (B)THF) 0 USd Oj : gOV

From: P E0n |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:05 PM

To:[Pm® CNYSE RS [@usms.doj.gov>
Cepme Home Psupremecourt.gov>

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, 7/1-7/15 (|#™® [TN/[prme [M1)

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

Best recards
(D)(6): (P)T)(C): (B)(TNF)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
|(b)(6); @)(7)(C): NF)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Ofﬁce: (BB (BHTHCY |

Cell :ltb:-tsz-: B)THC) |

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

FROM . (B3(5): (BMTHCY (BHTHF)

DATE: June 8, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Barrett

Justice Barrett will be driven from Washington, DC to |5l NY on Saturday, June 25, 2022.

Justice Barrett will be staying[>® ®™© NY. Justice Barrett will return
to Washington, DC on Sunday, June 26, 2022. [™® |
[P for Justice Barrett while infg3;, NY from June 25-26. We are requesting

additional resources based on[PmE” |Please
provide Marshal’s assistance in New York as indicated below:

& B)THE) | June
25th through June 26th.
Saturday, June 25, 2022
TBD DepaI’tS (bMS): (BMTHC): (b)THE)
TBD Arrives

Sunday, June 26, 2022
TBD Departs IE)EY: ENTHCY: (BHTHE)

TBD Arl‘i\fe S |[b)[5): {b)THC): (BNTHE) |

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are
. L ; 3 : O] J[b)[ﬁ): BHTHE) | ”

any questions or concerns, please contact me at| |(work) (cellular) or
email addres{o_ J@supremecourt.gov.

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
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[usms)

From: =
To: mfoIE) . PEENe USMS); BYTIE]
Cc: B)E}: EITNC): BXF) | JoRer BRTCF R

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett}28:_|New York 6/25-6/26

Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 10:23:33 AM

Attachments: 06-25-2022 thru 06-26-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCUSPD for SCJ Barrett

DATE(S): June 25-26, 2022

LOCATION: ¢ INY

AS SIGNED: Fbl'[ﬁ): (BTHEY (BHTHF) |

CIRCUIT: 2nd

DISTRICT: S/NY

CONTACT INFORMATION

|[b}[5): (b)(THC): (BHTHF) |

(b)(6); {BMTHC)

(B3(5): (BHTHCY: (B)THF)

].gov

(B35): (BMTHE: (BHTHF)

Assistant Chiet Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C - [e¥8) ©)mie)

¥ PN EN0 ) @usdoj.gov

From:[”® ©7: ©me [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:23 PM

Tofom® JUSMS) e [@usms.doj.gov>

cc . rb)[5): (B(THEY (BHTHF) @ su p remecourt .gOV>; rb)[ﬁ): (BYTHEY: (BHTHF) @ su p remecourt _gov>;

|[b)[5): (BXTHCY: (B)THF)

l@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett, iy,

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
(0)(6): (B)(7)(C): (B)(7)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
[P)6): YO ©H)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Ofﬁce: |[b)[5): (B)TMC)

Cell: |[b)[5}: (B)THC) l_l

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the
United States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes.
No such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the
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I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the informat'[bo[g [gﬁ\[received If there are
- BNTINC) HEY. (BHTHC)
any questions or concerns, please contact me af”® “”° | (work)] (cellular) or
. CT
email address 7o [@supremecourt.gov.

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
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pﬂ)[ﬁ): (B)(THCY; (B)THF)

Office Of Protective Operations
Senior Inspector

(B35): ([BHTHE)

Home
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As an update to the following email chain, the Supreme Court Police Department would like to
rescind our request for additional PSD support. |"’}[":'[E) |are no longer needed for this

BB} (BXTHE)

assignment. Justice Barrett’s[P™® [while in

IN. Attached is the most up-to-date request for USMS assistance. Thank you.
(D)(6); (b)(7THC): (DYT)F)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
|(D)(6); (B)TICY (LITNF)

One First Street NE

Washing
Ofﬁ (BHE): (BHTHEY

(b)) (BMTHE)
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

From: |[b}[5): {B)(THC): (BTHF) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 12:04 PM

To: [7° [ (USMms)' e |@usdoj.gov>
Cc:peEreme: omne |@supremecourt.gov>; [FXe% BXTICK ENENE) |

Y G supremecourt.gov>; [Fe emne: enen |@supremecourt.gov>
Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Barrett|”> " IN 6/10-6/13
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
[eIE). GITC). BYAF)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Ofﬁ(‘-‘\:'\ .[b:\-[s:\-: BNTIC) ]

Cell I[b,'[ﬁ.'- (BNTHEY |

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

2022-USMS-000356 110 of 114 FINAL



TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM : b)) (BNTHEY (B)THF)

DATE: June 17, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

Justice Kavanaugh will be driven from Washington, DC to [ ®™ [MD on Friday, July 1, 2022.

Justice Kavanaugh [*® ®7 ©0® MD. Justice Kavanaugh
will return to Washington, DC on Monday, July 4, 2022. e |
e MD from July 1-4, 2022.

We are requesting additional resources based {*7°

[ JPlease provide Marshal’s assistance in Maryland as indicated below:

® rb)ﬁ')[E) Uuly 1 st
through July 4%,
Friday, July 1, 2022
TBD Departs rb)[ﬁ): {b)THCY: (BMTHE)
TBD Arrives |[b)[5): {b)TMCY (BMTHE)

Monday, July 4, 2022
TBD Departsl[b)[ﬁ): {b)(THCY: (BXTHE)

TBD Arrives rb)[5): (B)(THCY: (B)THE) |

I will provide more specifics on the Justice’s logistics as the information is received. If there are
any questions or concerns, please contact me at e ome |w0rk),|“"'[5'” o0 |(cellular) or
email address [, [@supremecourt.gov.

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
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From: B |sms) S — R —
To: [E'E'”_Lb'n'[m rb:.[?:.[E:. (bME). (bMTHCY: (bHTHF) |E[ ]5. J[ B (B)THCY (BHTHF)
Cc: BITIE] BITIE]

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Jusfice Kavanaugh, Jeis: aryland 6/24-6/26

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 9:17:19 PM  —

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.
REQUESTOR: SCOTUSPD for SCJ Kavanaugh[*™® |
DATE(S): 6/24-6/26
LOCATION®®™ |
ASS](}N ]:D: BB (BXTHEY (B)THF)
CIRCUIT: 4th

CONTACT INFORMATION

(B3(5): (B)THCY (B)THF)

(B3(5): (BXTHCY: (BITHF) a} 3 3

B)B}; (BX(THE) |

Regards,

(B3(5): (BHTHCY (B)THF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C:rb)@: {B)THC) |

(B3(5): (BMTHEY: (B)THF)

usdoj.gov

@supremecourt.gow
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:19 AM
USMS) o j@usms.doj.gov>

@supremecourt.gov>|""®

Subject: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, |22, |Maryland 6/24-6/26

Chiefs,

Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request and travel information. I apologize for the

short notice, as we were only recently notified.

USMS CP,
|rb)(6); ®)T)C): BYTNE)

|[bI'F'I'[EI' |

Best regards,
B)(6). (B)(7)(C): (B)(T)(F)

Supreme Court of the Unifed States Police
[BYE): ®BI7)C): BITHF)

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Office: rb:-[sz-: B)THC) |

Ceu: rb)[ﬁ): {BMTHCH r
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
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lusms)

Eroin: |[b:-m[E:-

To: [ErEr By i JeiTHE) [usms); FErEme: lusMs);: [erer s e
cc: [EEr mmes ] [er8: exmic: | [eres ey

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh[=_MD 7/1 - 7/4

Date: Monday, June 27, 2022 4:14:34 PM

Attachments: 07-01-2022 thru 07-04-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment for
this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Kavanaugh [*® |

DATE(S): 07/01/22-07/04/22

LO CAT' ON (b)(6): (bMTHC)

ASS'GN E D: b)(6): (b)(THC): (BMNTHF)

CIRCUIT: 4t

DISTRICT: D/MD
SECURITY LEVEL{
CONTACT INFORMATION

(B3(5): (B)THEY (BHTHF)

BHTHE)

= [EER (BXTHE)

'rbl[5 (BMTHEY (B)THF) |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b:-[6:-: [B)THC) |

(B35): (BHTHEY (B)THF) @USdOj,gOV

From: "/ ©DE: EIne [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:14 PM

To| " (USMS) ‘I[b:'[ﬁ); oe |@ usms.doj.gov>

Cc e ene: One P supremecourt.goy:; [PHe: P eimim |[@supremecourt.gov>;
|[b)[5): (B)TMCY: (BMTHF) @ su p remecou rt 'gov)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance, Justice Kavanaugh, perema |MD 7/1 - 7/4

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
B)(6); (B)(7)(C): (B)TNF)

Supreme Court of the United States Police
[e)®): ®XNC). BN

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Ofﬁce |[b B (BITIC) |J
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